Kay Neild

From: Ben Pycroft <

Sent: 03 August 2020 10:08

To:

Cc: ‘Gary Cullen (Treville Properties Ltd)'; Jill Paton; Rawdon Gascoigne

Subject: HPK/2020/0301 - Taxal Edge, Macclesfield Road, Whaley Bridge - Residential scheme
Hi Rachael

| hope you are well.

I note that you are the case officer for the above application, which was validated on 24/07/20 and has a
determination date of 18/09/20.

We note that the public consultation period ends on 20/08/20 when we will get in touch with you to address any
comments made and ensure that you have everything you need to write your officer’s report.

In the meantime, should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me or my colleague, Rawdon
Gascoigne.

Kind regards

Ben Pycroft BA (Hons) Dip TP MRTPI
Director

Emery Planning is proud to support the Keaton Emery Memorial Foundation. To find out more
about the charity or to make a donation, please visit www.keatonemeryfoundation.com
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The contents of this e-mail are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual to whom it is addressed. Any views or opinions
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